23-26 JAN. 2025

MONTE-CARLO

93E EDITION



RALLY GUIDE 2













L'ENVIRONNEMENT AU COEUR DE NOS ACTIONS

THE ENVIRONMENT AT THE HEART OF OUR ACTIONS

ADOPTEZ UNE ATTITUDE ÉCO-RESPONSABLE ADOPT AN ECO-RESPONSIBLE ATTITUDE





TRIEZ VOS DÉCHETS ET **UTILISEZ DES POUBELLES** RECYCLE YOUR WASTE AND **USE GARBAGE BINS**



RESPECTEZ LES RIVERAINS ET LEUR ENVIRONNEMENT

RESPECT THE RESIDENTS AND THEIR ENVIRONMENT





INTERDICTION D'UTILISER UNE TRONÇONNEUSE, UNE SCIE OU UNE HÂCHE ET DE COUPER DES ARBRES ET ARBUSTES

DO NOT USE A CHAINSAW, A SAW OR AN AXE AND DO NOT CUT TRESS OR SHRUBS



DO NOT LIGHT FIRE



ZONE SPECTATEURS AUTORISÉE **AUTHORIZED SPECTATOR AREA**



ÉCONOMISEZ L'EAU SAVE WATER



PRIVILÉGIEZ LE COVOITURAGE ET LES TRANSPORTS NON POLLUANTS

PRIORITIZE CARPOOLING AND CLEAN TRANSPORTATION

ENSEMBLE ENGAGEONS-NOUS POUR DEMAIN!

TOGETHER LET'S COMMIT FOR THE FUTURE!











93° RALLYE AUTOMOBILE MONTE-CARLO

20 - 26 JANUARY 2025

Organised by THE AUTOMOBILE CLUB DE MONACO

Under the High Patronage of THEIR SERENE HIGHNESSES THE PRINCE AND PRINCESS OF MONACO

With the support of THE PRINCELY GOVERNMENT THE MUNICIPALITY OF MONACO THE SOCIETE DES BAINS DE MER **GAP MUNICIPALITY** THE FEDERATION INTERNATIONALE DE L'AUTOMOBILE

> **EVENT COUNTING FOR THE** 2025 FIA WORLD RALLY CHAMPIONSHIP



This document has no regulatory power except Art. 5.3.





CONTENTS

1. INTRODUCTION	5
2. ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS	6
3. PROGRAMME AND CRITICAL DEADLINES	7
4. ENTRY DETAILS	10
5. SERVICE PARK	13
6. TWO-WAY RADIO	14
7. FUEL / TYRES	14
8. IMPORT OF VEHICLES AND SPARE PARTS	
9. HELICOPTERS	15
10. HOSPITALITIES	15
11. HOTELS	15
12. RECONNAISSANCE	15
13. SCRUTINEERING, SEALING AND MARKING	16
14. SHAKEDOWN	
15. START PROCEDURE	
16. FINISH PROCEDURE	16
17. PUBLIC RELATION ACTIVITIES	16
18. MEDIA	16
19. MEDICAL AND SAFETY SERVICES	20
20. LIST OF USEFUL FACTS AND SERVICES	21





1.INTRODUCTION

Dear Competitors,

As always, the Organising Committee of Automobile Club de Monaco (ACM) hopes that this 93° edition of Rallye Automobile Monte-Carlo will be a highly selective event, and perhaps even more so than previous editions.

Following on from the recce scheduled from Monday January 20 to Wednesday January 22, the competitors authorised to take part will have their first opportunity to test themselves in race conditions during the Shakedown (3.28km) from 4:01 pm on Wednesday afternoon. This is the route introduced in 2017, along Route de la Garde in Gap, the city which hosted the event from 2014 to 2021 and has been chosen again since 2024.

The official start of the 93° Rallye Automobile Monte-Carlo is scheduled for the following day, on Thursday January 23 at 2:30 pm, from Casino Square in Monaco. On the menu for this first 100% nightly leg are three special stages totalling 54.16 kilometres. Organised in the departments of Alpes-de-Haute-Provence and Hautes-Alpes, the special stages of Digne-les-Bains / Chaudon-Norante 1 (SS1 - 19.01 km - 6.05 pm), Faucon-du-Caire / Bréziers (ES 2 - 21,18 km - 7.53 pm) and Avançon / Notre-Dame du Laus 1 (SS3 - 13.97 km - 9.06 pm), very complex in terms of tyre choices, should already make it possible to establish an initial significant hierarchy.

Two departments (Hautes-Alpes and Alpes-de-Haute-Provence) will host the second day of racing, on Friday January 24, totalling 107.34 kilometres against the clock. With a loop of three special stages to be contested twice, comprising Saint-Maurice / Aubessagne (SS4/7 - 18.68 km - 9.31 am / 3.23 pm), Saint-Léger-les-Mélèzes / La Bâtie-Neuve (SS5/8 - 16.68 km - 10.34 am / 4.26 pm) and La Bréole / Selonnet (SS 6/9 -18.31 km - 11.42 am / 5.34 pm), this 2nd leg will only confirm the increasing pace of difficulties.

The third day of racing, on Saturday January 25, is mainly based in the Drôme department, with a total of 131.40 timed kilometres. With a loop of three special stages to be completed twice, this day is undoubtedly the most difficult for the crews. On the menu, La Motte-Chalancon / Saint-Nazaire-le-Désert (SS10/13 -27.00 km - 08:59 am/2:59 pm), followed by the new Aucelon / Recoubeau-Jansac (SS11/14 - 20.85 km -10:05 am/4:05 pm), and La Bâtie-des-Fonts / Aspremont (SS12/15 - 17.85 km - 11:08 am/5:08 pm).

Finally, on Sunday January 26, three stages totalling 50.90 kilometres will be contested between Gap and Monaco, on the following timed sectors: Avançon / Notre-Dame du Laus 2 (SS16 - 13.97 km - 6:39 am), Digne-les-Bains / Chaudon-Norante 2 (SS17 - 19.01 km - 8:32 am) and, last but not least, La Bollène-Vésubie / Peïra-Cava (SS 18 - 17.92 km - 12:15 pm) which will count as the Power Stage. The prize-giving ceremony will take place on Casino Square in Monaco from 4:15 pm.



Eric BARRABINO Event Director





2. ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS

2.1 Organisation permanent contact details

Automobile Club de Monaco - 23 Boulevard Albert 1er - B.P. 464 - MC98012 MONACO Cedex

Tel: +377 93 15 26 00 - E-mail: rallye@acm.mc - Website: www.acm.mc Opening hours: Monday to Friday from 09:00 to 12:30 and 14:00 to 18:00

Main contacts:

Event Director	Mr Eric Barrabino	+377 93 15 26 00	ebarrabino@acm.mc
Clerk of the Course	Mr Romain PUGLIESE	+377 93 15 26 19 +33 6 80 86 50 11	rpugliese@acm.mc
Deputy Clerks of the Course	Mr Christophe ALLGEYER Mr Cyril VADA Mr Partick BOUTEILLER	+377 93 15 26 00	rallye@acm.mc
Rally Secretary	Mrs Marielle KRAEMER	+377 93 15 26 15 +33 6 80 86 82 28	mkraemer@acm.mc
Competitors' Relations Officers	Mr Jean-Marc HAIBLE Mr Raymond GNUTTI Mr Giancarlo RAFFERMI Mr Gilles CONVERTINI	+377 93 15 26 00	rallye@acm.mc
Communications and Media Manager	Mr Richard MICOUD	+377 93 15 26 31 +33 6 07 93 79 51	rmicoud@acm.mc
Chief Safety Officer	Mr Eric PANNIER	+377 93 15 20 23 +33 6 43 91 93 28	epannier@acm.mc
Chief Medical Officer Medical Secretary	Dr Benoit PAULMIER Mrs Ana-Rita RIBEIRO	+ 377 93 15 26 73	medical@acm.mc
Environment Manager	Mrs Caline DEALEXANDRIS	+377 93 15 26 49	cdealexandris@acm.mc
Operations Managers	Mr Romain Haut- LABOURDETTE	+377 93 15 26 48 +33 6 98 47 66 17	<u>rhaut-</u> labourdette@acm.mc
Service Park Manager	Mr Christophe GORY	+33 7 87 00 94 42	parcrallye@gmail.com





2.2 Rally HQ contact details and opening hours (See Supplementary Regulations)

2.3 Media Centre contacts details

Media Centre Gap	Media Centre Monaco
Centre Omnisport COSEC Avenue de Traunstein	One Monte-Carlo
05000 GAP	1, place du Casino 98000 MONACO

Communications and Media Manager

Mr Richard MICOUD

Tel: +377 93 15 26 31 Mob: +33 6 07 93 79 51 FIA WRC Media Delegate Mrs Vera DUSSAUSAYE Tel: +41 22 544 45 48 Mob: +41 78 978 96 99

3. PROGRAMME AND CRITICAL DEADLINES

(See Supplementary Regulations)

3.1 Schedule before the rally week

Wednesday 20 November 2024			
	www.acm.mc		
	Opening date for entries	See Art. 4	
	Opening date for media accreditation	www.acm.mc	
Friday 20 Decembe	er 2024		
	Closing date for entries	See Art. 4	
	Deadline to send the required documentation to the organiser	See Art. 4.2	
	Publication of Rally Guide 2 and Road Book	www.acm.mc	
Friday 27 December	er 2024		
	Closing date for Hankook tyre orders	See Art. 7	
	Closing date for FIA and ACM fuel orders	See Art. 8.1	
	Closing date for national media accreditation	www.acm.mc	
Monday 30 December 2024			
	Deadline for reconnaissance info form	See Art. 9.1	
Friday 3 January 2	025		
	Entry List published	DNB	
	Deadline for route note car registration	See Art. 12.21	
	Closing date for international media accreditation		
Friday 10 January	Friday 10 January 2025		
	Deadline to submit joint service request	rallye@acm.mc	





Monday 13 January 2025			
	Deadline to apply for onboard camera authorization		
Thursday 16 Janua	ry 2025		
14:00	14:00 Service Park opens to Manufacturers		
Friday 17 January 2025			
Deadline to nominate the Competitor representative		See Art. 2.9	
Saturday 18 January 2025			
08:00	Service Park opens to all Competitors	GAP - Centre Omnisport COSEC	

3.2 Schedule during the rally week

Sunday 19 January 2025		
10:00-18:00	All Competitors: Reconnaissance registration & Administrative Checks and collection of materials and documents (schedule to be published in a bulletin) Collection of individual event access codes (and	MONACO - Automobile Club de Monaco
	smartphones, if opted) for reconnaissance tracking app (RS Lite)	
Monday 20 Januar	y 2025	
08:00-19:00	Reconnaissance Day 1 P1 crews start at 08:00, All other crews at 08:15	See Appendix 2
17:00	17:00 Helicopter pilots' briefing (videoconference)	
19:00-21:00 FIA rally tracking device collection – SAS Worksh		GAP - Service Park
22:00	Deadline for all drivers and co-drivers to have completed the FIA eLearning course on the WRC tracking system	See Art. 12.1
Tuesday 21 Januar	y 2025	
07:00-22:00	Scrutineering and components sealing for all competitors except P1 (schedule to be published in a bulletin)	
08:00-19:00 Reconnaissance Day 2 P1 crews start at 08:00, All other crews at 08:15 16:00 Team Managers' briefing (by invitation only) 20:00 Drivers' safety briefing mandatory for all drivers and co-drivers		See Appendix 2
		GAP - Rally HQ
		GAP - Media Centre





Wednesday 22 Jan	nuary 2025	
08:00	Publication of Shakedown Start List (P1 and invited crews)	DNB
08:00-12:00	Scrutineering and components sealing for P1 competitors (schedule to be published in a bulletin)	GAP - Service Park
08:00-16:00	Reconnaissance Day 3 P1 crews start at 08:00, All other crews at 08:15	See Appendix 2
11:00	ACM safety cars crews briefing	GAP - Media Centre
12:00	Tabard Media safety briefing	GAP - Media Centre
15:00-15:30	Autograph signing for P1 drivers	GAP – Fan Zone
16:00-18:00	Returning of the reconnaissance smartphones (if rented) - SAS workshop	GAP - Service Park
16:01-17:30	Shakedown for P1 and invited Competitors	GAP — Route de la Garde
17:31-19:00	Shakedown for all priority Competitors	GAP — Route de la Garde
18:00-19:00	Media Pen P1 drivers	GAP – Fan Zone
19:01-20:30	Shakedown for P2, P3 and non-priority Competitors	GAP — Route de la Garde
20:00-21:00	Media Pen P2 drivers	GAP - Fan Zone
Thursday 23 January 2025		
09:00	Holding area opening	Art. 12.4
10:30	Publication of Start List for Section 1	DNB
12:40	Autograph signing for P1 drivers	MONACO - Place du Casino
13:10	Rally1 cars official photograph	MONACO - Place du Casino
13:20	P1 and P2 drivers' official photograph	MONACO - Place du Casino
13:30	Meet the Crews Part 1 (start ramp)	MONACO - Place du Casino
13:40	13:40 Meet the Team Managers'	
13:50	-	
14:00	Grid presentation	MONACO - Place du Casino







		MONACO – Place du	
14:30	Start of Section 1	Casino	
~ 22:45	Meet the Crews	GAP – Fan Zone	
Friday 24 January	2025		
02:00	Publication of Start List for Section 2	DNB	
08:00	Start of Section 2	GAP – Service Park	
~ 19:30	Meet the Crews	GAP – Fan Zone	
23:00	Publication of Start List for Section 4	DNB	
Saturday 25 Janua	ry 2025		
06:58	Start of Section 4	GAP - Service Park	
~ 19:15	Meet the Crews	GAP – Fan Zone	
22:30	Publication of Start List for Section 6	DNB	
Sunday 26 January	Sunday 26 January 2025		
05:48	Start of Section 6	GAP - Service Park	
15:30	FIA post-rally press conference	MONACO - Place du Casino	
16:15	Prize-giving ceremony	MONACO — Place du Casino	
17:00	Final scrutineering	MONACO - Service du Contrôle Technique	
17:00-19:00	Return of FIA Safety tracking device - SAS office	MONACO - Parc Fermé	
19:00	Publication of Provisional Classification	DNB	
20:30 Gala dinner		MONACO - Sporting Monte-Carlo	

Digital Notice Board (DNB): available in the Sportity App (downloadable for iOS devices on Appstore and for Android devices on Google Play). Password is **RAMC2025**

4. ENTRY DETAILS

4.1 FIA titles for which the rally counts

FIA World Rally Championship for Drivers and Co-Drivers

FIA World Rally Championship for Manufacturers

FIA World Rally Championship for Teams

FIA WRC2 Championship for Drivers and Co-Drivers

FIA WRC2 Championship for Teams

FIA WRC2 Challenger Championship for Drivers and Co-Drivers

FIA WRC3 Championship for Drivers and Co-Drivers

FIA WRC Masters Cup for Drivers and Co-Drivers





4.2 Entry procedure

Any RGT and non-priority competitor wishing to take part in the 93° Rallye Automobile Monte-Carlo must complete the electronic entry form available on the FIA website and pay online before Friday, 20th December 2024 - 23h59.

Manufacturers registered in the FIA World Rally Championship, as well as the WRC2 and WRC3 Competitors must use the standard FIA entry form available on the FIA website.

By sending an electronic form, the competitor undertakes to abide by the rules and regulations of the competition, as well as the prescriptions of the 2025 FIA WRC SR Art. 22.5. Competitors will sign the entry form at the administrative checks.

4.3 Number of entrants accepted and categories

The maximum number of crews will be 70. If more than 70 applications are received, the organiser reserves the right to decide which entries among the non-priority drivers will be

Cars will be divided in classes (and groups) as indicated in Article 12.4 of the 2025 FIA WRC Sporting Regulations.

The classification "Promotion" is reserved to non-priority competitors entered as private competitor and never had a FIA priority P1, P2 or P3.

4.4 Entry packages

The entry packages for FIA Championship competitors will be as stipulated by the FIA in the 2025 FIA WRC Sporting Regulations, Appendix VI.

Entry packages for non-priority Competitors:

		Private competitor	Legal entity as competitor, per car
Vahiala alatas	Service	1	1
Vehicle plates	Auxiliary	1	1
0	Driver	2	2
Passes	Team	2	2
Printed	Road Book sets	1	1
materials	Programme	1	1
	ea, approximately a, <u>if available,</u> 50€/m²)	80 m ²	80 m ²

4.5 Additional material

Service Plate (only one additional plate is possible) 250 € Road Book 100€





4.6 Entry fees

Manufacturers, other WRC cars and competitors in the Support Championships Entry fees for Manufacturers, WRC Teams and competitors in all WRC Support Championships (WRC2, WRC3) are as stipulated in Appendix VI of the 2025 FIA WRC Sporting Regulations.

Non-priority Competitors

Private Competitor	Legal entity as Competitor
€ 4 000	€ 8 400

Private Competitor = Competitor is one of the crew members, holding a valid international Competitor's licence

Legal entity as Competitor = Crew entered by an entity holding a valid international Competitor's licence

4.7 Payment details

The entry fees may be paid by credit card or by bank transfer:

Name of the Bank: SG

18 Quai Jean Charles Rey - Monaco Address:

Account Holder: Automobile Club Monaco

MC58 3000 3023 0800 0372 6116 733 IBAN:

BIC: SOGEMCM1

Any bank charges incurred must be paid by the competitors in addition to the entry fees. Please ensure that the competitor's name and account holder are included as reference on all bank transfers.

The proof of the payment must be sent to the rally secretariat before the closing date for entries (Friday, 20th December 2024).

4.8 Refunds

Entry fees will be fully refunded only:

- to Competitors whose entry has not been accepted
- in case the event is not taking place

In all other cases, entry fees will be not refunded.





5. SERVICE PARK

5.1 Service park

Address: Centre Omnisport COSEC - Avenue de Traunstein - 05000 GAP

Accessibility:

- To Manufacturers from Thursday, 16th January 2025 14h00
- To all Competitors from Saturday, 18th January 2025 08h00

Surface: asphalt

5.2 Facilities available in the service park

For Manufacturers:

- Water connection
- Private WC

For all Competitors:

- General lighting
- Garbage containers and waste collection
- Oil removal
- General security
- Public WC

Optional and additional facilities:

Phone lines - ADSL - WIFI:

ORANGE EVENTS SOLUTIONS

Tel: +33 1 44 35 75 03 - Fax: +33 1 55 56 10 02

E-mail: oes@orange.com

WC rental:

WC LOC

Tel: +33 4 84 91 12 22 E-mail: paca@wcloc.fr

Materials rental:

GAP MATERIELS

Tel: +33 4 92 51 25 54

E-mail: direction@gapmateriel.fr





5.3 Service park regulations and environmental requirements

5.3.1 Environmental requirements

It is forbidden under any circumstances to drill holes in the surface of the Service Park. Teams and Competitors are asked to bring weights for tents and other items, which must be securely fastened.

Teams and Competitors must ensure that no fuel, waste water or other liquids leak onto the ground. Floor mats must be used.

Washing of vehicles and spare parts is forbidden in the service park.

A washing area will be set up at the entrance to the service park.

Illegal electrical connections to street furniture are strictly forbidden.

Any violations of the recycling instructions given for the service park area will entail the following penalties:

- 1st infringement: a fine of 1 000 € notified by the Clerk of the Course
- 2nd infringement: a fine of 2 000 € notified by the Clerk of the Course
- 3rd infringement: will be reported to the Stewards

5.3.2 Regulations

Only vehicles identified "Service", "Auxiliary" or "Route Note Car" are allowed in the service park. If these vehicles do not fit in the Competitors' allocated area, they must be parked outside the service park.

These vehicles must not be driven in the lanes used by the competing cars 30 minutes prior to the expected arrival of the first Competitor at TC service park IN until the last Competitor has checked-in at TC service park OUT.

Any vehicle which is not parked inside the Competitor's allocated area in the service park will result in a penalty of 1,500 € per vehicle. Any such application of the regulations by the Clerk of the Course will be notified to the Competitor concerned.

The circulation of any vehicle with a Total Loaded Weight (PTAC) greater than 3.5 tonnes is prohibited on the Monegasque territory between 08.00am and 09.00am.

6. TWO-WAY RADIO

6.1 Registration procedure

The temporary use of radio frequencies on the Monegasque and French territories is subject to prior approval. The forms available on www.acm.mc may be completed and returned to the concerned authorities.

7. FUEL / TYRES

(See Art.7 & 8 - SR)





8. IMPORT OF VEHICLES AND SPARE PARTS

Vehicles from the European Union do not need a specific document for Customs clearance. Only non-EU competitors will need to show an ATA (obtainable from the Chamber of Commerce of the country of origin) to Customs Authorities at their point of entry into the European Union. Vehicles from the European Union, but passing through Switzerland (a non-EU member) should contact:

Oberzolldirektion, Monbijoustrasse 40, CH-3003 Berne (Switzerland)

Tel: +41. (0)31 322.6511 - Fax: +41 (0)31.322.7812 - Website: www.ezv.admin.ch

9. HELICOPTERS

In accordance with articles L363-1 to L363-3 of the French Environment Code, amended by law no. 2022-217 of February 21, 2022, article 63, which prohibits the landing of aircraft for commercial purposes in mountainous areas (+800m altitude), helicopters intended for VIPs will no longer be authorized.

Only security and television helicopters will be allowed on the event.

10. HOSPITALITIES

Access to the special stage public zones and to the service park of the 93° Rallye Automobile Monte-Carlo is free for spectators.

10.1 Companies in charge of the VIP hospitality

The Automobile Club de Monaco has accredited only two companies designed below to be responsible for the VIP operations on the 93° Rallye Automobile Monte-Carlo:

COMPANY	CONTACT	TEL	E-MAIL
ALL SPORTS MANAGEMENT	Pauline LAGIER	+33 6 43 91 93 47	p.lagier@allsportsmanagement.mc
EUROPEAN SPORT COMMUNICATION	Bernard OCCELLI	+352 445 889	b.occelli@european-sport.com

Any other company than those listed above, wishing to organise VIP hospitality operations during the rally, must advise the organiser and present their programme. (e-mail: rallye@acm.mc).

11. HOTELS

https://www.gap-tallard-vallees.fr/

https://www.monte-carlo.mc/en/hotels/

12. RECONNAISSANCE

(See Art.9 - SR)





13. SCRUTINEERING. SEALING AND MARKING

(See Art.11 - SR)

14. SHAKEDOWN

(See Art.12.2 - SR)

15. START PROCEDURE

(See Art.12.4 - SR)

16. FINISH PROCEDURE

(See Art.12.16 - SR)

17. PUBLIC RELATION ACTIVITIES

1 - Autographs sessions:

- Gap Fan Zone: Wednesday, 22nd January 2025 from 15h00 to 15h30 for P1
- Monaco Place du Casino: Thursday, 23rd January 2025 from 12h40 to 13h10 for P1 drivers.

2 - Official photos:

- Monaco Place du Casino: Thursday, 23rd January 2025 from 13h10 to 13h20 for Rally1 cars.
- Monaco Place du Casino: Thursday, 23rd January 2025 from 13h20 to 13h30 for P1 & P2 drivers.

18. MEDIA

18.1 Contacts

Communications and Media Manager Mr Richard MICOUD Tel: +377 93 15 26 31 - Mob: +33 6 07 93 79 51 - E-mail: rmicoud@acm.mc FIA WRC Media Delegate Mrs Vera DUSSAUSAYE Tel: +41 22 544 45 48 - Mob: +41 78 978 96 99 - E-mail: vdussausaye@fia.com

18.2 Accreditation procedure

18.2.1 Principles

1. A maximum of three representatives (journalist and/or photographers) per publication may be accredited for the 93° Rallye Automobile Monte-Carlo. Only one pass will be issued per website. Photo, TV or Radio tabards are not issued to websites.





- 2. Agencies must meet the same criteria as publications. The international agencies will be accredited by the FIA.
- 3. To be accredited, Media must have a distribution responding to criteria of quality and quantity of the FIA.
- 4. The advertising, public relation, marketing, agencies, etc... shall in no case be accredited as Media, and Organiser will not issue accreditation to representatives (press officer or otherwise) of sponsors, suppliers, manufacturers, drivers, etc....
- 5. A Media holding a permanent pass issued by the FIA and wishing an additional accreditation for journalist and/or photographers must apply directly on the FIA website.

18.2.2 Procedures

- 1. Foreign Media must submit their request on the FIA website before Friday, 3rd January 2025:https://www.fia.com/mediacenter/media accreditation/World%20Rally%20Championship
- 2. Nationals Media (Monegasques) must submit their request on the ACM website before Friday, 27th Decembre 2024: https://acm.mc/en/edition/93rd-rallye-automobilemonte%e2%80%91carlo/media-area/accreditation-requests/
- 3. Press photographers under contract with agencies or publications must provide documentation justifying the publication of a minimum of 15 pictures of the previous edition (2024).
- 4. The request must include:
- The accreditation form completed;
- An application for accreditation on an official letterhead paper of the media or agency and signed by the editor or publisher;
- A copy of the publication and information diffusion (distribution, readership, frequency...) just for first-time applicants;
- Copies of the published articles covering the 2024 FIA World Rally Championship and possibly those dealing with the Rallye Automobile Monte-Carlo;
- A photocopy of the press card of the representative who will cover the Rallye Automobile Monte-Carlo 2025;
- Information on the coverage provided for the Rallye Automobile Monte-Carlo 2025, with details on release dates or broadcast.
- Documents submitted late and/or incomplete will not be considered.

18.3 Television, radios and digital media accreditation

Request regarding television, radio and digital media may be sent to: https://acm.mc/en/edition/93rd-rallye-automobile-monte%e2%80%91carlo/mediaarea/accreditation-requests/





18.4 Commercial Photographers Accreditation

Requests from Radio or Television Stations, Websites and other electronic media must be sent to: https://acm.mc/en/edition/93rd-rallye-automobilemonte%e2%80%91carlo/media-area/accreditation-requests/

18.5 Accreditation and media centres

GAP

Centre Omnisport COSEC - Avenue de Traunstein - 05000 GAP

Opening hours:

	Media Centre	Accreditation
Monday 20 January	14h00 - 20h00	14h00 - 20h00
Tuesday 21 January	08h00 - 20h00	08h00 - 20h00
Wednesday 22 January	08h00 - 20h00	08h00 - 20h00
Thursday 23 January	08h00*	08h00 - 21h00
Friday 24 January	08h00*	Closed
Saturday 25 January	07h30*	Closed
Sunday 26 January	05h30*	Closed

(*) = until the last journalist leaves

MONACO

One Monte-Carlo - 1 Place Du Casino - 98000 MONACO

Opening hours:

	Media Centre	Accreditation
Sunday 26 January	06h00*	Closed

(*) = until the last journalist leaves

18.6 FIA press conferences

FIA Post-event Press Conference Sunday, 26th January at 15h30

18.7 Teams' media contact details

HYUNDAI SHELL MOBIS WORLD RALLY TEAM

Nicoletta RUSSO +49 6023 9929 454 (NR office) +49 151 1135 4362 (NR mobile) nrusso@hyundai-ms.com

http://press.motorsport.hyundai.com (press login)





M-SPORT FORD WORLD RALLY TEAM

Emily CHAPMAN +44 7539 296418 (EC mobile)

echapman@m-sport.co.uk

www.m-sport.co.uk

www.msportmedia.dphoto.com (image database)

TOYOTA GAZOO RACING WRT

Hans DE BAUW +32 475 242 864 (HDB mobile)

hans.debauw@tgr-europe.com

Justin NEUMANN +49 1 72 43 93 444 (JN mobile)

justin.neumann@tgr-europe.com

www.toyotagazooracing.com

WRC PROMOTER

Jared GRELLET +44 173 5272 290 (JG Mobile)

jared.grellet@wrc.com

www.wrc.com

HANKOOK

Tim Bergmeister - t.bergmeister@hankook-competition.com Steven Cho - steven@atlasbxracing.com

18.8 Media coverage

WRC TV:

> All live

TV:

- Monaco Info
- > TV Monaco
- Canal Plus

Radios:

- > ici Azur / Provence
- Radio Monaco

Presse Ecrite:

- > L'Equipe
- Le Figaro
- Monaco-Nice-Var Matin
- Le Dauphiné Libéré
- La Provence
- Auto-Hebdo
- Echappement
- Rallyes Magazine





19. MEDICAL AND SAFETY SERVICES

EUROPEAN EMERGENCY NUMBER: 112

GENDARMERIE / POLICE: 17

FIRE SERVICE: 18

ANTI-POISON CENTER: +33 4 91 75 25 25 MONACO POLICE: +377 93 15 30 15 GAP POLICE: +33 4 86 99 18 00

HOSPITALS

		STANDARD	EMERGENCY
GAP	CENTRE HOSPITALIER DES ALPES DU SUD CHICAS 1 Place Auguste Muret 05000 GAP (Hautes Alpes)	+33 4 92 40 61 61	+33 4 92 40 61 20 +33 4 92 40 67 27 / 28/29/30
DIGNE	CENTRE HOSPITALIER DE DIGNE LES BAINS Quartier Saint Christophe BP 213 04003 DIGNE LES BAINS CEDEX (Alpes Haute Provence)	+33 4 92 30 15 15	+33 4 92 30 17 38
NICE	CENTRE HOSPITALIER PASTEUR 30 Voie Romaine 06000 NICE (Alpes Maritimes)	+33 4 92 03 77 77	+33 4 92 03 33 78
MONACO	CENTRE HOSPITALIER PRINCESSE GRACE Avenue Pasteur 98000 MONACO	+377 97 98 99 00	Accueil : +377 97 98 97 69 Médecins : +377 97 98 97 95

PHARMACIES

MONACO	PHARMACIE MEDECIN	+377 93 30 17 06	19 Boulevard Albert 1er
	PHARMACIE INTERNATIONALE	+377 90 30 35 99	22 Rue Grimaldi
	PHARMACIE J.P. FERRY (Open on Sunday)	+377 93 30 21 94	1 Rue Grimaldi
	PHARMACIE CENTRALE	+377 93 30 21 01	1 Place d'Armes
GAP	PHARMACIE PERIMOND	+33 4 92 52 35 41	19 Avenue de Provence
	PHARMACIE SAINT ROCH	+33 4 92 51 12 41	72 Avenue Jean Jaurès
	PHARMACIE ETHIC'SANTE	+33 6 43 61 77 41	70 Route des Eyssagnières





TOWING SERVICE

MONACO	DEPANNAGE HERCULE	+377 92 05 26 60	3 Avenue des Guelfes
GAP	BARIDON Philippe	+33 4 92 52 65 75	5 Route Pic Ponçon ZA Eyssagnières
TALLARD	ALPES ASSISTANCE DEPANNAGES	+33 4 92 54 18 20	Aéropole Gap Tallard

20. LIST OF USEFUL FACTS AND SERVICES

20.1 Weather, time zone and sunrise/sunset

Weather: Mediterranean

Time zone: GMT + 1

GAP	MONACO	
Thursday 23 January	08h01 / 17h33	07h53 / 17h30
Friday 26 January	08h00 / 17h35	07h52 / 17h31
Saturday 27 January	07h59 / 17h36	07h52 / 17h33
Sunday 28 January	07h58 / 17h37	07h51 / 17h34

20.2 Car rental

MONACO	AVIS	+377 93 30 17 53	9 Avenue d'Ostende
	EUROPCAR	+377 93 50 74 95	47 Avenue de Grande Bretagne
	HERTZ	+377 93 50 79 60	27 Boulevard Albert 1er
GAP	AVIS	+33 4 92 51 26 09	Gare SNCF
	EUROPCAR	+33 4 92 53 71 71	6 Avenue Cdt Dumont
	RENT A CAR	+33 4 92 53 90 62	4 Avenue Lesdiguières
	ADA	+33 4 92 20 52 36	3 Avenue Maréchal Foch

20.3 Printing services

MONACO	DITO	+377 93 10 11 60	20 Avenue de Fontvielle
GAP	L'ATELIER	+33 4 92 52 60 45	33 Boulevard de la Libération



CALENDRIER 2025 DES ÉPREUVES

Le Club

RESTAURANT - BAR PRIVÉ

Réservé aux Membres **Tél. +377 93 30 32 27**

SERVICE INTER-MEMBRES

Conférences Soirées à thème et sorties Revue officielle de l'ACM Licences de compétition Avantages adhérents

- 20 26 janvier

 RALLYE MONTE-CARLO

 93° EDITION
- 29 janvier 5 février
 RALLYE MONTE-CARLO HISTORIQUE
 27° EDITION
- 3 4 mai
 MONACO E-PRIX
- 22 25 mai
 FORMULA 1 GRAND PRIX DE MONACO
 82° EDITION
- 15 18 octobre

 E-RALLYE MONTE-CARLO
 9° EDITION

23, Boulevard Albert I^{er} - 98000 MONACO T. +377 93 15 26 00 - F. +377 93 25 80 08 - **www.acm.mc**

f 🛚 🖸 🌀 🕩 👉 in @automobileclubmonaco





